### SENATE COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE AND NATURAL RESOURCES

May 16, 1997 Hearing Room C

8:00 A.M. Tapes 110 - 111

**MEMBERS PRESENT:** 

Sen. Bob Kintigh, Chair

Sen. Bill Fisher, Vice-Chair

Sen. Bill Dwyer

Sen. Ted Ferrioli

Sen. Gary George

Sen. Thomas Wilde

### **MEMBER EXCUSED: Sen. Veral Tarno**

**STAFF PRESENT:** 

Glen Stonebrink, Administrator

Linda Spaulding, Administrative Support

### **MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:**

HB 3252 Public Hearing

HB 3716 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2030 Public Hearing and Work Session

HCR 27 Public Hearing

HB 3110 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 3352 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 3687 Public Hearing and Work Session

# These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 110, A		
003		Convenes meeting at 8:00 AM and opens public hearing on HB 3252.
HB 3252 - PUBLIC HEARING		
IUXU		Introduces himself as representing House District 45 and explains bill. States support for bill and provides reasons for doing so.
070	Sen. Ferrioli	Outlines concerns about bill.

\* certification board

\* road-building on forest lands

\* agricultural irrigation

# \* creating bureaucracy

102	Rep. Kruse	Explains Department of Agriculture's role in administering program. Explains intentions of bill.
135	Sen. Dwyer	States that he sees little public benefit. Outlines concerns about bill.
160	Rep. Kruse	Explains need for bill and outlines public benefits.
180	Chair Kintigh	Closes public hearing on HB 3252 and opens public hearing on HB 3716.

<u>HB 3716 -</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
185	Rep. Tim Josi	Introduces himself as representing House District 2 and explains need for bill. States support for bill.
232	David Morman	Introduces himself as representing the Department of Forestry and submits (EXHIBIT A). Explains bill and states support for bill.
270	Chair Kintigh	Asks for clarification regarding current Forest Practices Act enforcements.
275	Morman	Explains Forest Practices Act violations and associated punishments.
285	Ray Wilkeson	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Forest Industries Council and states support for bill. Provides reasons for supporting bill.
314	Sen. George	Asks for clarification of Forest Practices Act.
316	Morman	Explains Forest Practices Act.
330	Sen. Dwyer	Asks for clarification of Forest Practices Act.
338	Morman	Explains Forest Practices Act.
375	Sen. Dwyer	Outlines concerns about bill.
395	Rep. Josi	Agrees bill will not stop renegade logger involved in illegal activity. Explains need for bill.
<b>TAPE 111, A</b>		
030	Chair Kintigh	Closes public hearing on HB 3716 and opens work session.
HB 3716 WORK SESSION		
034	Sen. Ferrioli	MOTION: Moves HB 3716 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		<b>VOTE: 4-2</b>
035		AYE: 4 - Dwyer, Ferrioli, Wilde, Kintigh
		NAY: 2 - Fisher, George
		EXCUSED: 1 - Tarno
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Kintigh	
		SEN. FERRIOLI will lead discussion on the floor.
040	Chair Kintigh	Closes work session on HB 3716 and opens public hearing on HB 2030.
HB 2030 PUBLIC HEARING		

045	Jack Roberts	Introduces himself as the Bureau of Labor and Industry (BOLI)
070	Chair Vintigh	Commissioner. Explains bill and states support for bill.
070	Roberts	Asks for clarification of bill intent. Explains bill.
072		Closes public hearing on HB 2030 and opens work session.
<u>HB 2030 WORK</u>	Chan Khiugh	closes public hearing on The 2050 and opens work session.
<u>SESSION</u>		MOTION: Moves HB 2030 to the floor with a DO PASS
085	Sen. Wilde	recommendation.
		<b>VOTE: 4-0</b>
086		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 3 - Dwyer, George, Tarno
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair	
	Kintigh	
		SEN. WILDE will lead discussion on the floor.
095	Chair Kintigh	Closes work session on HB 2030 and opens public hearing on HB 3352.
<u>HB 3352 -</u>		
PUBLIC		
<b>HEARING</b>		Later have himself as a making sitisan and states suggest for UD
100	Darrell Beers	Introduces himself as a public citizen and states support for HB 3352. Explains need for bill and provides reasons for supporting bill.
208	Sen. Ferrioli	Asks for definition of "close proximity."
214	Beers	Explains definition of "close proximity."
245	Sen. Fisher	States support for HB 3352.
268	Roy Elicker	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife (ODFW) and states support for bill. Explains bill.
280	Steve Lane	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon State Police and states support for bill. Provides reasons for supporting bill.
293	Chair Kintigh	Closes public hearing on HB 3352 and opens work session.
<u>HB 3352 WORK</u> <u>SESSION</u>		
295	Sen. Fisher	MOTION: Moves HB 3352 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		<b>VOTE: 4-1</b>
297		AYE: 4 - Ferrioli, Fisher, Wilde, Kintigh
		NAY: 1 - George

## EXCUSED: 2 - Dwyer, Tarno The motion CARRIES.

		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Kintigh	
		SEN. FISHER will lead discussion on the floor.
308	Chair Kintigh	Closes work session on HB 3352 and opens public hearing on HB 3110.
<u>HB 3110</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
317	Rep. Tim Josi	Introduces himself as representing House District 2 and explains bill. States support for bill and provides reasons for supporting bill. Explains bill.
427	Ves Garmer	Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Department of Agriculture and states support for HB 3110.
<b>TAPE 110, B</b>		
030	Chair Kintigh	Closes public hearing on HB 3110 and opens work session.
<u>HB 3110 WORK</u> SESSION		
032	Sen. George	MOTION: Moves HB 3110 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: 5-0
033		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
033		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Dwyer, Tarno
033		
033	Chair Kintigh	EXCUSED: 2 - Dwyer, Tarno
033		EXCUSED: 2 - Dwyer, Tarno
<b>033</b> 043		EXCUSED: 2 - Dwyer, Tarno The motion CARRIES.
	Kintigh	EXCUSED: 2 - Dwyer, Tarno The motion CARRIES. SEN. GEORGE will lead discussion on the floor. Closes work session on HB 3110 and opens public hearing on HB
043 <u>HB 3687</u> <u>PUBLIC</u>	Kintigh	EXCUSED: 2 - Dwyer, Tarno The motion CARRIES. SEN. GEORGE will lead discussion on the floor. Closes work session on HB 3110 and opens public hearing on HB
043 HB 3687 PUBLIC HEARING	<b>Kintigh</b> Chair Kintigh Don	<ul> <li>EXCUSED: 2 - Dwyer, Tarno The motion CARRIES.</li> <li>SEN. GEORGE will lead discussion on the floor. Closes work session on HB 3110 and opens public hearing on HB 3687.</li> <li>Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Farm Bureau and submits -A3 amendments (EXHIBIT B). Explains bill and</li> </ul>
043 <u>HB 3687</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u> 066	Kintigh Chair Kintigh Don Schellenberg	<ul> <li>EXCUSED: 2 - Dwyer, Tarno The motion CARRIES.</li> <li>SEN. GEORGE will lead discussion on the floor. Closes work session on HB 3110 and opens public hearing on HB 3687.</li> <li>Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Farm Bureau and submits -A3 amendments (EXHIBIT B). Explains bill and amendments and states support for each.</li> </ul>
043 <u>HB 3687</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u> 066 100	Kintigh Chair Kintigh Don Schellenberg Sen. George	<ul> <li>EXCUSED: 2 - Dwyer, Tarno The motion CARRIES.</li> <li>SEN. GEORGE will lead discussion on the floor. Closes work session on HB 3110 and opens public hearing on HB 3687.</li> <li>Introduces himself as representing the Oregon Farm Bureau and submits -A3 amendments (EXHIBIT B). Explains bill and amendments and states support for each. Asks for clarification of bill language.</li> </ul>

165	John McCulley	Introduces himself as representing the Tree Fruit Growers Association and states support for bill and -A3 amendments.
185	Dave Hunicutt	Introduces himself as representing Oregonians In Action and states that the -A3 amendments address his concerns.
198	Chair Kintigh	Closes public hearing on HB 3687A and opens work session.
HB 3687 WORK SESSION		
205	Sen. George	MOTION: Moves to TABLE HB 3687A.
		<b>VOTE: 4-2</b>
206		AYE: 4 - Dwyer, Ferrioli, George, Wilde
200		NAY: 2 - Fisher, Kintigh
		EXCUSED: 1 - Tarno
	Chair	
	Kintigh	The motion CARRIES.
210		The motion CARRIES. Closes work session on HB 3687A and opens public hearing on HCR 27.
210 <u>HCR 27 PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>	<b>Kintigh</b> Chair Kintigh	Closes work session on HB 3687A and opens public hearing on
HCR 27 PUBLIC	<b>Kintigh</b> Chair Kintigh	Closes work session on HB 3687A and opens public hearing on
<u>HCR 27 PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>	<b>Kintigh</b> Chair Kintigh Rep. Jeff	Closes work session on HB 3687A and opens public hearing on HCR 27.
HCR 27 PUBLIC HEARING 215	Kintigh Chair Kintigh Rep. Jeff Kruse	Closes work session on HB 3687A and opens public hearing on HCR 27. Introduces himself as representing House District 45 and states support for resolution. Explains resolution.
HCR 27 PUBLIC HEARING 215 245	Kintigh Chair Kintigh Rep. Jeff Kruse Sen. Wilde	Closes work session on HB 3687A and opens public hearing on HCR 27. Introduces himself as representing House District 45 and states support for resolution. Explains resolution. Asks why 19 representatives voted against resolution.
HCR 27 PUBLIC HEARING 215 245 248	Kintigh Chair Kintigh Rep. Jeff Kruse Sen. Wilde Rep Kruse	Closes work session on HB 3687A and opens public hearing on HCR 27. Introduces himself as representing House District 45 and states support for resolution. Explains resolution. Asks why 19 representatives voted against resolution. Explains actions of House chamber.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Paul Zolezzi, Glen Stonebrink,

Administrative Support Administrator

# **EXHIBIT SUMMARY**

-

- A HB 3716 written testimony, David Morman, 2 pp.
- B HB 3687 proposed amendments, Don Schellenberg, 1 p.